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The Honorable J. Paul Oetken
United States District Judge
Southern District of New York
500 Pear] Street

New York, New York 10007

Re: William Gilman v_ Eliot Spitzer et al.. Case No. 11-5843 (JPO)

Dear Judge Oetken:

I write on behalf of Plaintiff to request a short adjournment of the March 14, 2012 oral
argument currently scheduled in the above-referenced matter. The reason for the request is that I
am on vacation that week. I have consulted with counsel for Defendants. They consent to the
adjournment and both sides are available on March 20 and 21, 2012 if the Court is available.
The Defendants indicated they would prefer March 20, 2012 if possible.

The parties first received notice of the oral argument yesterday and no other requests
have been made to adjourn the oral argument. Thank you for your consideration.
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cc:  Lee Levine, Esq. (by e-mail) SO ORDERED:
Jay Brown, Esq. (by e-mail)

Respectfully submitted,
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